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URGENT
Charles Ligtey
Charles

CMO Case PO 1162001 - Dy & B Wardie
Could Dr Troop have fiwther advice and draf reply, argently pleage.
Many thanks,

GRO-C

 Rita Culwick
Room 117, Richmond House

ExtiGrRoC

18 September 2001
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Tor  DrPat Troop, DCMO From:  Lee Morris, PR-OFF(CMO)

Date: 18 September 2001
Copy:

Re: CMO Case PO 11672001 -~ Dr I K Wardie

Albumin manufactured from a plasma pool which included a donation
from a donor now diagnosed with vCID

Pat

We copied the above correspondence to yvou when it was originally received in February
this year. It was then referred to Charles Lister as a PO case to draft a reply for Liam,

Despite constant progress chasing, we were not supplied with a draft until this month,
Apart from belng appalied by the length of time it has taken for the draft to be supplied,

Liam is questioning whether this response on a safety issue is appropriate in the
circumsiances, "

Would you review the draft reply ana let Liam have YOur view urgently?

Many thanks,

GRO-C

Lee Morris
p&w@FF{%iMQ}

Encs

WITN4505158_0003
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Our Reference: PLLiEs 2@@32

September 2001

Dr 3 K Wardle, Consultant Pathologist
Director

Isle of Man plood Transfusion Service
Guy Pantin Laboratories

Nobles Hospital

Westrmoreland Road

Douglas

Isle OF Man 1M1 40A

Dear

Than you for vour letter of g February 2001 about albumin manufactured from a
plasma pool which included a danation from a donor who was later diagnosed with
variant Crautzfeldt Jakob Disease (vVCID). T must first offer my sincere apologies for
the delay in replying to vour letter,

1 am aware that Dr Angela Robinson, Medical Director of the National Blood Service
wrote to you on 20% April 2001 in response to her copy of your jetter, She explained
that the Department of Health was reassessing risk assessment data and that advice

Updating the fetter from Dr Graham Winyard issued in 1998, would be provided once
this had been completed,

In August 2000 I set up The CID Incidents Panel which is an expert panel to provide
advice to dinicians and others responsible for healthcare, on what aclion to take if o
patient is diagnosed as having, or develops symptoms suggestive of, CID some time
after having undergone an invagive medical procedure or having donated blood,
Organs or tissues. I know that The Panel is stil working on the assassment of risks
from the various components and plasma derivatives prepared from blood donations,
I have asked The Panel’s Secratariat Dr Phillipa Edwards {Tel:"""GRO-C 8o
provide vou with advies relevant to your enduiry as soon as possibie

Yours sincerely,

PROFESSOR LIAM DONALDSON
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER

WITN4505158_0004
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Drd ¥ Wardie

Lonsuitant Pathologist

Director, Isle of Man Blood Transiusion Service
Guy Pantin Laboratories

Nobles Mospital

Westmaoreland Road

Douglas

ISLE OF MAN IM1 40A

Dear Dr Wardle

Re:  Albumin manufactured from a plasma pool which included & donation
from @ donor now diagnosed with vOJUD

With regard to your letter dated 9" February 2001, firstly please accept my sincers
apologies for not responding sooner {on behalf of both mysalf and Or John Barbara).

I have been waiting for, and stilt am awalting, interim advice from the Department of
Health on this issue so that | can give you a proper formal responsa,

Fam aware that the Department of Health are re-assessing all the risk assessment
data, and will in the near futiure be praviding updated advice from that originally
provided in the letter from Dr Graham Winyard in 1998, Az soon as | am in receipt of
this new advics, | wil ensure that you recesive it immediately. Until this happens, all |
can say s that the 1998 zdvice remains extant and until that advice is updated, that
% the fine | am following. 1 am of course aware that the Maemaphilia Directors in the

UK have decided that they will inform their patients, and that is allowed for in the
letter from Dr Winyard, :

Lam sorry it has taken so leng for this advice te be updated, but it quite complex as
at the same time they are considering what advice to give o individuals who rnght
have been exposed to contaminuted surgical instruments.

Lam sorry that | cannat be maore halpful st this stage, but will reply as soon as | have
the information You requlire,

Bost wishes
Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Or £ Angela E Robinsen
Madical Dirpetor

Cor Dy Johp Barbara ~ for information

COMIMNDOWETEMM Wardia W04 don
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Isle o Man Blood Transgrasion Service
. g o . ,
x‘;}%%ﬁf\i“ lo Chovles é‘d"%ywﬁuy Partin Laboratories

Y e Nobles Hospital
aﬁ’fi}wﬁ 0 h‘%@f} Westmareland Road

-y Tednero Douglas
@“ﬁ“ O %«3 Isle of Man IM1 404
Rt HWorve

De N CGovern -

Telephone: (01624) 842152

Char yeft JKW/SAD : L A
9 February 2001 b Pone lee, & s/ 2

Prafessor Lizm Donaldson MSe, MD, FRCS(E), FRCP, FEPHM “d 5’“"‘7» oo C‘{m :
Cloef Medical Officer S

S
The Department of Health RECENVED INTHE
Richmond House oo !
7Q Whitehaﬁ & ey !
lLondon SW1A INL f 16 FER 2 &M |
o JRRR !
POMEBD ~ :

Desy Professor Domaldson L e

Albumin mapufactired from a plasma pool
which included a denation from a donor now diaw

On 19 December 2000, the Isle of Man Blood Transfision Service was notified by the UK
Mational Blood Service that plasma-derived products from the Bio-Products Laboratory
(BPL), supplied to the Isle of Man, have been manufactured from pocled plasma, nclading
plasma from & UK donor who subsequently was dizgnossd with variant Crevtzfeldt-Jakob
Disease (vCIIJ). The Isle of Man Rlood Transfusion Service was informed, by the saclosed
T, that it had heen sent 40 bottles of uman albuwmin (Zenalb 4.5%) from the pool
contiting that donovs Slasma.

The fax quoted advice, originating from youwr Departouent, contained in a letter by Graharm .
Winyard 1o NHS Trust Medical Directors on 6 February 1998, Thar advice stated it the
Department of Health considered thut there was na need 1o inform patients who had received

blood components or products eollected from donors who subsequently developed vZJD,
beesuse:

1 It is thought unlikely that vOID will be transmitted in this way;
2. There is no dlagnosiic test for v,
3. Ever if'a test were available, there is no preventative treatroent that could be offered.

+ s e AR

WITN4505158_0006
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Mational Blood Servics,
Mersey and Norlh Wales Centra,
Woast Oerby Street, -

. fdaunt Vernon,

Y L%mrgzmé,
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FAX COVER SHEET

BATE: TBH1 2100 TIMB: 18294

e Biomedical Seientist i/c Blood Bank

FROM: Mospital Semvicas/ FRONE; 51 551 8800
Production FaN: 0151 851 8882

RE: BRL MOTFICATION
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18 Uecernber 2000

T Bloog Bank Managers in hoespitals mervad by the Nationa Biood
Sorvice {NEs) Cambridge, Leads, Liverpoot, Manchester ang Lancaater
Blood Cantres by fax. Pisass inform the Conagultam Haemmmmgﬁ@i with
responsibility for the Blnga bari is informed,

Dear Qﬁii@&gu&

Re: Froduet manufseturag from a plasma pooj, which ineluded
donation from & donor now diagnosad with vOJpD

We are writing o inform you thal we hava heen notified by the Bip Froducts
Laboratory {(BPL) that plasma from UK donor who has been disgrosed with
variant f:”:rm,fizfefdwamb tisaase (VEJDY wag stppliad to BPL in 1898 ang
1997,

The plasma was fractionated inte Beveral batehes of differant products. AR of
the batches have Passed their 2Py date. Nevertheless, Bpy currently
congiders it ADOIOpriate o notify consignees sueh pa the NBS ang the
appropriate regulatary body of sueh products. The affectad batches that hayve
Besen distributed from Vour supplving Blood Cantre arp lieted on the
altachment, Ag this Centrs BIVeSs your hospital you may have recaived this
product. We are Currently checking our fecords to confirm which hespitals
teceived these batohes of product and we aim to provide this detalied
informatian to yay by Thurselay Dacember 24g¢

There is pe svidence that blood produets have transmitied the VCID agent,
The risk of fransmission is often described as ‘theorstical but curnent
Knowledge does not allow exclusion of the potential for the transmission of
VILID by bloag fransfusion. The advice that DM s providing on this Issue g
summarised in a lanar by Graham Winyard to NHg Trust Medical Directors on
Sth Fabruary 1968, as follows:.

CATEL Py PRI300. 500 Fage tofg
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“The advice thst DH has received from sthics experts and other advizary
bodies is that there is no need to inform patients who have received blood
componems of products collected from donors who subsequently develapead
v because:~

D it is thought unlikely that VCJD will be transmitted in this way,

i} thers is no diagnostic test for vCJD;

iy even if @ test was available, there is no preventative treatment that
coutd be offered.

In these circurastances, the general view |s that patients will not benefit from
this knowledge, and that uricartainty created by informing patients could Mave
the contrary effect causing unjustified warry and creating a permanent biight
on thelr lives n relation, for example, {o obtaining fe or health care
insurance.”

Although the advice o you at this fime ls not to inform patients that they may
have received blood products collected from donoms who subsequently
developed vOJO, we would ke to reming you that you should have existing
mechanismes for tracing the fate of all blond cormponents and blood products.
You should note that BPL currently sources plasma from the United States
and has done so since 1998, However, untit 1998 plasma was sourced from
dorors of the United Kingdom (UK). We can tonfirmn, therefore, this issue
does not affect current supplies of BRL product,

¥ vou have any queries regarding the above please contact ane of your focal
Blowd Cantre's Consultants.

Yours sinceraly,

GRO-C

GRO-C

Ly, Mike Murphy ﬁ ' Stusrt Panny
National Medical Laad - Hospltal Lialson Head of Hospital Liaison
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Product manutactured from a plagma pool, which included 5 donation
- from 3 donor now diagnosed with ve.J0 distributad from Livarpoot
\ Blood Centre
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